Message

From: Eddie Guerrero [eddie.guerrero@lacity.org]

Sent: 2/18/2020 4:42:05 PM

To: Perla Solis [fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=ac01905dc0234d478aa4d06edccebidc-perlal

CC: Lisa Trifiletti [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=fbbbee7cb080406fbcf82e283afaebf7-lisal; tomas.carranza@lacity.org
Subject: Re: meeting

Flag: Follow up
Actually probably need to move the meeting to 2 since we need to be at T-Committee @ 1.

On Tue, Feb 18, 2020 at 4:29 PM Perla Solis <perla(@trifiletticonsulting com> wrote:
Hi Eddie,

Would it all be possible to meet at 12pm on Wednesday, 2/267 If not, we will try to make 1:30pm work.

Thanks,

Perla Solis

Planning Associate

Trifiletti Consulting, Inc
Office: (213) 315-2121 ext 104
Cell: (626) 257-4255
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From: Perla Solis

Sent: Tuesday, February 18, 2020 12:57 PM

To: Eddie Guerrero <eddie.guerrero(@lacity.org>

Ce: Lisa Trfiletti <lisa@trifiletticonsulting com™; tomas.carranza(@lacity.org
Subject: RE: meeting

Hi Eddie,

Thank you! As of today, looks like 6-7 people will be attending from our end. I'll send the final list of
attendees and agenda closer to the meeting date.

Thanks,



 Perla Solis
? Planning Associate
‘ Trifiletti Consulting, Inc
Office: (213) 315-2121 ext 104
Cell: (626) 257-4255

This commumication may contain privileged and/or confidential information and is intended for the sole use of addressee. If you are not the addressee you are hereby
notified that any dissemination of this communication is strictly prohibited. Please promptly notifv the sender by reply emai! and immediately delete this message from
vour system. Trifiletti Consulting, Inc. does not accept responsibility for the content of any email transmitied for reasons other than approved business purposes.

From: Eddie Guerrero <eddie.guerrero@lacity.org>

Sent: Tuesday, February 18, 2020 9:37 AM

To: Perla Solis <perla@trifiletticonsulting. com>

Ce: Lisa Trifiletti <lisa@trifiletticonsulting. com™>; tomas.carranza(@lacity org
Subject: Re: meeting

Wednesday, 2/26, around 1:30 looks like the best opportunity, just need to find a meeting room.

How many people would be attending?

On Thu, Feb 13, 2020 at 11:25 AM Perla Solis <perla@trifiletticonsulting. com™> wrote:
Hi Eddie,

Hope you are doing well! Per Lisa, I'm reaching out to schedule a follow-up meeting from our last meeting in
December 2019. Do any of the following dates/times work for you and your team?

e  Monday, February 24" from 11:30-12:30 pm
. Wednesday, February 26" from 9am to 4pm
. Friday, February 28™- 8am to 10am and 11am to Spm

Please call if you have any questions!

Thanks,

Perla Solls

Planning Associate

Trifiletti Consulting, Inc
Office: (213) 315-2121 ext 104




Cell: (626) 257-4255

This communication may contain privileged and/or confidential information and is intended for the sole use of addressee. If you are not the addressee you are
hereby notified that any dissemination of this compmumication is strictly profubited. Please promptly notify the sender by replv email and immediatelv delete this
message from your system. Trifiletti Consulting, Inc. does not accept responsibility for the content of any email transmitted for reasons other than approved business
purposes.

From: Eddie Guerrero <eddie.guerrero(@lacity.org™>

Sent: Friday, December 20, 2019 7:49 AM

To: Perla Solis <perla@trifiletticonsulting.com>

Cec: Lisa Trifiletti <lisa@trifiletticonsulting com™; tomas.carranza{@lacity.org
Subject: Re: meeting

Not a problem. An escort is required to enter the floor areas so the group just needs to check in at the front
desk. Once everyone is here just shoot me an email and I'll come down.

On Fri, Dec 20, 2019 at 7:44 AM Perla Solis <perla@trifiletticonsulting. com> wrote:

Hi Eddie — Can you please add Chris Holmquist to the list of attendees? Thank you!

Perla Solis

Planning Associate

} - Trifiletti Consulting, Inc
L Office: (213) 3152121 ext 104
Cell: (626) 257-4255
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From: Eddie Guerrero <eddie.guerrero(@lacity org™>

Sent: Thursday, December 19, 2019 6:01 PM

To: Perla Solis <perla@trifiletticonsulting.com>

Cec: Lisa Trifiletti <lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com™>; tomas.carranza@lacity.org
Subject: Re: meeting

I'm afraid it's too late to request parking.

Caltrans protocol requires next requests to be submitted by 2:30.

On-street shouldn't be too hard to find on a Friday.

On Thu, Dec 19, 2019 at 5:55 PM Perla Solis <perla@trifiletticonsulting. com> wrote:




Hi Eddie,

Attached, please find the names for all of the attendees. If possible, could you please provide parking for
these folks? Much appreciated. Thanks!

Thanks,

Perla Solis

Planning Associate

Trifiletti Consulting, Inc
Office: (213) 315-2121 ext 104
Cell: (626) 257-4255

This commumication may contain privileged and/or confidential information and is intended for the sole use of addressee. If you are not the addressee you are
herebv notified that any dissemnation of this commumication is strictly profubited. Flease prompily notify the sender by reply email and immediately delefe this
message from vour system. Tritiletti Consulting. Ine. does not accept responsibility for the content of any email transmitled for reasons other than approved
business purposes.

From: Eddie Guerrero <eddie.guerrero@lacity org>

Sent: Thursday, December 19, 2019 4:09 PM

To: Lisa Trifiletti <lisa@trifiletticonsulting com™; tomas.carranza(@lacity.org
Cc: Perla Solis <perla@trifiletticonsulting. com>

Subject: Re: meeting

We will both be at tomorrow's meeting and the room has a smart screen with USB.

Serd from my T-Mobile 4G 1)

———————— Original message --------

From: Lisa Trifiletti <lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com>

Date: 12/19/19 3:17 PM (GMT-08:00)

To: EDDIE.GUERRERO®@lacity.org, tomas.carranzallacity.org

Cc: Perla Solis <perlaf@trifiletticonsulting. com>

Subject: meeting

Eddie and Tommy,

Adding Perla here to confirm attendees and room number for tomorrow at 8:30. We also have a powerpoint,
so want to make sure that we have technology to plug in. Perla- can you follow up with Eddie and Tommy?



Lisa Trifiletti

Principal

Trifiletti Consulting, Inc.
(310) 738-2099 cell

This communication may contain privileged and/or confidential information and is intended for the sole use of addressee. if you are not the
addressee you are hereby notified that any dissemination of this communication is strictly prohibited. Please promptly notify the sender by reply
email and immediately delete this message from your system. Trifiletti Consulting, Inc. does not accept responsibility for the content of any email
transmitted for reasons other than approved business purposes.

This communication may contain privileged and/or confidential information and is intended for the sole use
of addressee. If you are not the addressee you are hereby notified that any dissemination of this
communication is strictly prohibited. Please promptly notify the sender by reply email and immediately
delete this message from your system. Trifiletti Consulting, Inc. does not accept responsibility for the
content of any email transmitted for reasons other than approved business purposes

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

Edward Guerrero Jr.
Senior Transportation Engineer
Transportation Planning & Development Review

Los Angeles Department of Transportation

21397284756 W f o

Notice: The information contained in this message is proprietary information belonging to the City of Los Angeles and/or its Proprietary
Departments and is intended only for the confidential use of the addressee. If you have received this message in error, are not the addressee, an
agent of the addressee, or otherwise authorized to receive this information, please delete/destroy and notify the sender immediately. Any review,
dissemination, distribution or copying of the information contained in this message is strictly prohibited.

This communication may contain privileged and/or confidential information and is intended for the sole use
of addressee. If you are not the addressee you are hereby notified that any dissemination of this
communication is strictly prohibited. Please promptly notify the sender by reply email and immediately
delete this message from your system. Trifiletti Consulting, Inc. does not accept responsibility for the content
of any email transmitted for reasons other than approved business purposes



Edward Guerrero Jr.
Senior Transportation Engineer
Transportation Planning & Development Review

| os Angeles Department of Transportation

2139728476 W £ B

Motice: The information contamed in this message is proprietary information belonging to the City of Los Angeles and/or its Proprietary
Departments and is intended only for the confidential use of the addressee. If you have received this message in error, are not the addressee, an
agent of the addressee, or otherwise authorized to receive this information, please delete/destroy and notify the sender immediately. Any review,
dissemmation, distribution or copying of the information contamed in this message 1s strictly prohibited.

This communication may contain privileged and/or confidential information and is intended for the sole use
of addressee. If you are not the addressee you are hereby notified that any dissemination of this
communication is strictly prohibited. Please promptly notify the sender by reply email and immediately delete
this message from your system. Trifiletti Consulting, Inc. does not accept responsibility for the content of any
email transmitted for reasons other than approved business purposes

Edward Guerrero Jr.
Senior Transportation Engineer
Transportation Planning & Development Review

Los Angeles Department of Transportation

2139728476 W | f ©

Motice: The information contained n this message is proprietary information belonging to the City of Los Angeles and/or its Proprietary
Departments and is intended only for the confidential use of the addressee. If you have received this message in error, are not the addressee, an
agent of the addressee, or otherwise authorized to receive this information, please delete/destroy and notify the sender immediately. Any review,
dissemmation, distribution or copying of the information contained in this message s strictly prohibited.

This communication may contain privileged and/or confidential information and is intended for the sole use of
addressee. If you are not the addressee you are hereby notified that any dissemination of this communication is
strictly prohibited. Please promptly notify the sender by reply email and immediately delete this message from
your system. Trifiletti Consulting, Inc. does not accept responsibility for the content of any email transmitted
for reasons other than approved business purposes



Edward Guerrero Jr.
Senior Transportation Engineer

Transportation Planning & Development Review

2139728476 W f ©

&.

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
dissemination, distribution or copying of the information contained in this message is strictly prohibited,



